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£8,500,000 LOAN, ACCOUNTING.

sst. U.8. of 8. S/ :
............................................. Balance sheet for year ended 31st March
was forwarded to Colenial Audit on 19th October.
U8, of 8. * ‘
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Mr .Bottemley,
The Loan Balance Sheet, of which

opy, arrived on Monday last,



the despatoh to the 0.A.G, (No.787).of th ~7-ﬂ£,";
August 1925 (28141/25), and,as I understand that
the Crown Agents have. not in f;cf received
instructions to render such an Aécough to this
Office for supplementary audit, I shall be glad
to learn whether, in view of the nature and
complptencau of the information now submitted in
the Balance Sheet rendered by the Treasurer ;f
the Colony, the Treasury will, nevertheless,

require a second account.




- ’ ux.n_o)wm./y, ‘ o ~1
o My . I now attach three copies of the Account
< gL iy certified by me. These three copfes will

or courn require the certificate of the

”gg\;nnpg Officer of the vote for Colonial
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1 inlomt:lon tha.t the
gnya Loan expenditure (£3,600,000)
down'to 3lst March, 1926, has been rendered as 523
laid down in zsm/;d Kenya?

Last year it was late and the Audit '0ffice
worried about it a gpod deal see 43567/25 Kenya".

I see from 52036/25 that the previous

year's account reached you direct from the
Colony. Have you yet had the account for the
period to the 3lst March, 19260 If not, do you
think it necessary for us to telegraph to the «
Governor to find out when it may be expected. .. N
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Imperial Government
Interest on unexpended balance

k. G
i b %

. I'certify that this Balancé Sheet has been
examined under my directiong, and that, subject
to verification, in the local construction
office, of the details making up thc charge of -
£58,458.1.66 under Loan Expenditure, is correct.

e

Director of Colonial Audit.

G Lot

112,490,

5

dan l'x'pggdu'u’i‘_:‘-‘

tho::iln“ ;f‘ the ¢
Ugan ailway
into Uganda etc.

Additional Roll-
ing Stock P

Capital Improve-
nents to exieting
Railvg.y lines etc.

Additional Port
Development and '
Equipment

4 =
own Agents -

Advances - Govq:n,
ment ofpxony. A

Advanoes to other
Gonmnqnt. 5

Advances “short calln

London ‘ i
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Ireasury Bills ' Nk

ed Depositie

National Bank of India
Ltd, Nairobi

Standard Bank of Seuth
Africa Ltd. Nairobi .

e

¥ational Bank of India
Ltd, Nairobi

Uganda Railway

Crown Agents

| 400,000

£ s.et
58,458. 1.66
180,711.17.97

2,236. 7.1

1,086,200, », -

170,600, -, =

1,244,040,18.15
o

100, e =

520,000, -, =
100,000, -, -
90,760,12.80

28,719 .14 .44
1,514, 7, -

270,754 .13,27

2,600,740.18,185

620,000, -, -

120,994.14.24
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REASURY CHAMBERS,
ply H;?EHAL;,.,
,'»h«seq'nocg Resd. W . ;

: o ~9th Decembexr, 1925.

.

Dear Bottomley,

N
i e £3,500,000 East African Loah.

In reply to yours of the 8th, on tha accounts
of the above Loan, I have not been able to visnalise a
single account covering Capital Investments and Expenditu:
’

unless it be a Cash Acesunt with a note of the b

held at the end 9f the period; but if Stephenson is

satisfied that the single accomt put up by tHe Treasurer
of Kenya shows clearly all that is required,ineluding e.gi
. the growth of the capital sum hy the addition of intoraﬁ?'
and sny loss or gain on investments, I expeoct bhﬁt we .ai&

be satisfied too.
In any ocase, there should he no need to return
the present accoumt to the Treasurer of Kenya. If anythin
further should be reguired perhaps Stephenson would be 800
' emough'to produce it for you in corrsct f:;rm, as I think

he sometimes does.
ttomley, Eeq., C.M.G., 0.B.8.,

Colonial 0ffice., /WWZ;:

Yours sincerely,
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